TOWN OF DUNCAN

Regular Scheduled Council Meeting Minutes Tuesday July 11, 2023, 6:00 PM

MINUTES

The Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Shirley Clopton at 6:04 p.m. A roll call was given and present at call was Councilmember Calvin Cowen, Councilmember Greg Rensberger, Councilmember Alicia Fulghum and Mayor Shirley Clopton. Also present at Call was Police Chief Terry Lane and Town Administrator Cameron Fant.

In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of this meeting was submitted by email to the Spartanburg Herald-Journal and the Greer Citizen July 7th, 2023. The agenda was posted on the front door of the Duncan Police Department and Town Hall on July 7th, 2023. The agenda was also uploaded to the Town of Duncan Website on July 7th, 2023. Included on the agenda was the toll-free call-in number and a statement encouraging people to attend the meeting via the toll-free call-in number in the event they couldn't attend in person.

Administrator Cameron Fant led the Invocation.

Mayor Shirley Clopton led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Next Mayor Shirley Clopton asked for a Motion to approve the minutes from the regular scheduled council meeting held on June 13th, 2023. A Motion was made by Councilmember Rensberger and his Motion was followed by a Second from Councilmember Fulghum. The Vote to approve the Minutes from the June 13th, 2023, regular scheduled council meeting passed 4-0.

Next Mayor Shirley Clopton asked for a Motion to approve the minutes from the Special Call Meeting held on June 28th, 2023. A Motion was made by Councilmember Cowen and his Motion was followed by a Second from Mayor Clopton. The Vote to approve the Minutes from the July 28th, 2023, Special Call Meeting passed 4-0

Town Administrator Cam Fant gave an update on the Public Works Department. Fant reported that the Grapple Truck would be done in August. The Public Works had been working on cutting grass throughout town. Administrator Fant reported Public Works had been helping to prepare for some of the Special Events and working on other various maintenance requests throughout Town. Fant reminded Council to always remember to let him know if they had something needing done that Public Works could help with.

Next Town Administrator Cam Fant gave an update on The Event Center, Stoneledge and Shipwreck Cove. Fant informed the Council that the Watermelon Festival and Fireworks Show was bigger and better this year. Fant then told Council that coming up was the NNO Event on August 1st. Fant also reminded Council that Luau Night was Sat July 15 at the Waterpark. Administrator Cameron Fant reminded Council of the Zip Trip what would be held on 7-28-2023 with Fox News. After that Fant answered a couple questions from Council.

Next the Police Department report was given by Chief Lane. Chief Lane went over that tickets were down this month due to Officers being out sick. Chief Lane then answered any questions from Council.

The Fire Department report was given out by Town Administrator Fant.

Mayor Clopton took the Floor for the Mayor and Council update. Mayor Clopton Reminded members about the meeting coming up on July 20th @ 6:00 for meeting with Duncan Station.

Administrator Fant gave the administrative update and reminded the Council that if anyone had any questions to please call him.

Administrator Fant gave the financial update. Fant reminded Council that if anyone had any questions to please call him.

At approximately 7:31 p.m., Mayor Clopton made a Motion to close the meeting a Motion was made by Councilmember Rensberger and his motion was followed by a second from Council member Fulghum. The vote to close the meeting passed 4-0.

Approved by Council	tnis day of, 2023
Ву:	
	Mayor Shirley Clopton
Attest	Clerk to Council, Melody Millwood